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r ' DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

09/08/2023
VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

Rich Walton

Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, LLC
111 Conner Lane

Belle Vernon, PA 15012
(rwalton@nobleenviro.com)

Re: Completeness Letter
Sanitary Landfill Permit Renewal
Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, LLC
Rostraver Township
Westmoreland County
[.D. No. 100277
APS No. 1093886
Authorization No. 1449209

Dear Mr. Walton:

The Department of Environmental Protection (the Department) has concluded the completeness review of
the application dated July 26, 2023, and its subsequent revisions dated August 23, 2023, which were
submitted by Civil Design Solutions, Inc. on behalf of Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, LLC., requesting
the renewal of Solid Waste Permit No. 100277, which was originally issued for the Sanitary Landfill
located in Rostraver Township, Westmoreland County. After completing the review of the application
package, the Department has found it to be containing sufficient details to enable the Department to
conduct the technical review. Consequently, the Department has accepted the application for that purpose.

It is important to note that this is not a final action taken by the Department concerning the application.
The completeness review is the first phase of a series of reviews that will be conducted by the
Department. The application will now move to the technical review phase of the permit review process. If
you wish to track the progress of your application throughout the review process, please visit eFACTS on
the Web at: http://www.ahs2.dep.state.pa.us/eFactsWeb/default.aspx.

For any inquiries regarding your permit application, please do not hesitate to contact Thab Abdulfatah at
412.442.5204 or via email at iabdulfata@pa.gov and refer to Application No. 100277, Authorization No.
1449209

Sincerely,

}f\\ N a Digitally signed by
a v# Zi , Ihab Abdulfatah
(/RIIIN/RNN Date: 2023.09.08

13:44:06 -04'00'
Thab Abdulfatah

Environmental Engineer
Waste Management Program

Southwest Regional Office | Waste Management
400 Waterfront Drive | Pittsburgh, PA 15222 | 412.442.4000 | Fax 412.442.4194 | www.dep.pa.gov
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CC:

Westmoreland County Department of Planning and Development
(weplanning@co.westmoreland.pa.us)

Rostraver Township (planning@rostraver.us)

Civil Design Solutions (dmurray@civildesign.org)
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